



TO: ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA COMPANY LIMITED (ELEMENT)

Cross Street 76, 27 Dammam II Industrial City, K.S.A

Attention: Mr. Wael Ramadan
General Manager

Subject: RENEWAL OF RCY ACCEPTANCE AS THIRD PARTY TO CONDUCT STACK TESTING SERVICE IN YANBU INDUSTRIAL CITY (YIC) - ELEMENT

Reference: Business Center Request #240313 dated 6 February 2025.

Dear Mr. Wael,

The Royal Commission Yanbu's Environmental Protection and Control Department (RCY-EPCD) has reviewed the above referenced submission and finds it satisfactory. In this regard, registration of ELEMENT is hereby **renewed** to conduct Stack Testing Services in YIC.

This approval is valid for a duration of **Two (2) Years** from the date of this letter (i.e., until 4 March 2027) and is subject to compliance with the following conditions:

1. The renewed National Center for Environmental Compliance (NCEC) certificate is provided to RCY-EPCD within 30 days of expiry.
2. The level of service provided by ELEMENT continues to meet that expected by a competent, regulatory authority.
3. Upon notification from RCY-EPCD about updates to the Royal Commission's Environment Regulations (RCER), ELEMENT commits to resubmit its renewal application as needed.

The list of authorized qualified staff to conduct stack testing services are as follows:

Title	Name	.No
-------	------	-----





Title	Name	.No
Regional Manager	Andrew Palliser	1
Environmental Engineer	Chrisphine Onyango Oduor	2
Environmental Engineer	Dominador Benny F. Faustino	3
Environmental Engineer	Numan Ijaz	4
Environmental Engineer	Bilal Ahmed	5

RCY-EPCD looks forward to ELEMENT continue delivering the highest quality services with utmost integrity

Regards,

CC/Environmental Permits and
Regulations Section

Director, Environmental
Protection and Control
Department In Yanbu

Nafil Musaad Al-Rashidi

